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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Octuver 4, iy54

Mr. James Copeland
Johnston Vil and Gas Co.
farmington, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of September 26, pertaining
to the re-completion of your Rimcoa Unit # 31 as a Pictured Cliff
Gas Well.

This well is located 660' froin the South and East iimes of
Section 3¢, Township 27 North, Range 7 West.

You are aereby authorised to re-complete this well in the
Pictured Cliff zone.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary - Director

WBM:jh

cc: U. 8. G. S§.
Farmington, New Mexice

Oil Conservation Commission
Astec, New Mexico
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